# **ACADEMIC PROFILE**

**NAME:** Adeoye, Kowiat Titilayo

SCHOOL: School of Management Studies

**DEPARTMENT:** General Studies

**RESEARCH INTEREST:** Medical Sociology, Social Epidemiology, Social Work, Social

Control and Industrial Sociology

**AWARDS AND HONOURS:** Bachelors of Science (B.Sc.) and Masters of Science (M.Sc.)

**TEACHING AREAS:** Sociology, Psychology and Social Psychology

#### **ACADEMIC PUBLICATIONS:**

PAPERS: JOURNALS/CONFERENCES

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

Ayanwale, K.T. and Bako, Y.A. (2018). *Effect of Ethical Behaviour on Social Worker's Job Performance in Nigeria*. (A Study of Social Worker's in Ilaro). Journal of Business and Educational Policies. Vol.14, No.1, April 2018.

Ayanwale, K.T. and Ifenowo, B.O. (2017). *Perceived Gender Equality on Women's Empowerment in Nigeria*. (A Study of Federal Polytechnic, ilaro). Journal of Business and Educational Policies. Vol.13, No.2, October 2017.

Ayanwale, K.T. and Adesanya, K. A. (2015). *Xenophobia as a form of Human Insecurity: The Plight of Migrants in South Africa*. International Journal of Management and Technology. Vol.1, No.1, November 2015.

# UNPUBLISHED RESEARCH WORKS

Ayanwale, K.T. (2011). Socio-Cultural Factor Affecting Maternal/Child Health. A Research Work Presented to Department of Sociology in Faculty of Socio Sciences, University of Ibadan, Oyo State.

Ayanwale, K.T. (2006). *Poverty and Child Labour*. (A Case Study of Ilorin Emirate). A Research Work Presented to Department of Sociology, In Faculty of Social Sciences, University of Ilorin, Kwara State.

#### CONFERENCES ATTENDED AND PAPERS PRESENTED

Ayanwale, K.T and Salako O.A (2019). The Impact of antisocial behaviour on the academic performance Of polytechnic students in Nigeria (A study of Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro.) A paper presented At International Inter-Tertiary Multidisciplinary Conference. Held at Federal polytechnic, Ilaro.

Adesanya, K.A. and Ayanwale, K.T. (2019).Gender Equality as a panacea for Job Satisfaction (Staffs of Epe Local Government Educational Authority, Lagos State.) A paper presented 1<sup>st</sup> National Wited Conference held at International Conference Centre, The Federal polytechnic, Ilaro.

Ayanwale, K.T. and Adesanya, K. A. (2019). National Integration and Youth Empowerment in Nigeria (A case of National Youth Service Corps Members in Ogun State). A paper presented at 10<sup>th</sup> Conference of School of Management Studies held at Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro.

Adesanya, K.A. and Ayanwale, K.T. (2018). *Socio-Cultural Effects of Economic Recession on Family Sustainability in Nigeria*. A Paper presented at the First International Conference, Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro, Ogun State.

- Ayanwale, K.T. and Bako, Y.A. (2017). Social-Cultural Factors Affecting Maternal/Child Health in Ilaro, Ogun State. A Paper presented at the School of Business Studies, Federal Polytechnic, Ede, Osun State
- Ayanwale, K.T. (2015). Enterpreneurship Development as Panacea for Unemployment Reduction in Nigeria. A Paper presented at the Academic Staff Union of Polytechnic (ASUP) Zone C National Conference, held at Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro.
- Adesanya, K.A. and Ayanwale, K.T. (2015). *Influence of Online Social Networking on Youth Behaviour*. A Paper presented at the Annual Conference of the School of Management Studies, The Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro.

#### **SEMINARS/WORKSHOPS ATTENDED:**

- Capacity Building for Academic Staff. Held on February, 2015 at ASUP Hall, Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro.
- ❖ The Conduct of Examination, Held on the 30<sup>th</sup> January, 2016 at 500 Seater Auditorium, The Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro.
- ❖ The Implementation of Electronic Examination System, Organized by Research and Development Centre, federal polytechnic, Ilaro. Held on the 29<sup>th</sup> and 30<sup>th</sup> August, 2016 at UNESCO/NBTE Conference room, Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro.
- ❖ Advanced Digital Appreciation Programme for Tertiary Institution (ADAPTI) at the Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro. 29<sup>th</sup> August 2<sup>th</sup> September, 2016. Organized by Digital Bridge Institution.
- ❖ Advanced Digital Appreciation Programme for Tertiary Institutions (ADAPTI) Statistical Package for Social Sciences at the Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro. Ogun State. Held 16<sup>th</sup> − 20<sup>th</sup> October, 2017.
- ❖ The Place of Co-operative Organization in a Depressed Economy: Co-operative Seminar Organized for Stakeholders in the State. Held in October/November, 2016.

- ❖ A Day Annual Seminar Organized for Cooperative Movement and Stakeholders "Inclusion": Strategy for Cooperative Economic Revitalization. Held in November-December, 2017.
- ❖ A-One Day Seminar/Workshop Organized for Cooperative Societies and Unions "Cooperative Integration for Efficient Service Delivery": A Panacea to Remote Business Diversification. Held in November, 2018.
- ❖ A skill acquisition training programme in SOAP MAKING organized by the Entrepreneurship Development Centre of the Federal Polytechnic Ilaro. Held in June, 2019.

#### **SUMMARY OF PROFILE:**

I Ayanwale Kowiat Titilayo bagged B.Sc. and M.Sc. in Sociology from University of Ilorin and University of Ibadan respectively. My areas of specializations are Medical Sociology, Social Work, Social Epidemiology, Social Control and Industrial Sociology. I started working with the Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro in July, 2014 as an Administrative Officer II and later redeployed to General Studies Department as Lecturer (Lecturer III) in January, 2015. I taught Introduction to sociology, Psychology and Social Psychology. I am presently the Departmental Examination Officer.

#### **CURRICULUM VITAE**

## **CAREER OBJECTIVE:**

To contribute immensely and positively, display potentials in any organization where I find myself and to utilize my skills for the attainment of corporate goals.

#### PERSONAL BIO-DATA

**Full Name:** <u>Adeoye,</u>KowiatTitilayo

**Date and Place of Birth:** 20<sup>th</sup> October, 1983; Ilaro.

**Gender:** Female

Nationality: Nigerian

Marital Status: Married

Number & Ages of Children: Nil

**Religion:** Islam

Office Address: General Studies Department

The Federal Polytechnic, P.M.B. 50,

Ilaro, Ogun State.

Home Address Michael Ogundimu Street,

Plot No.1, OritaPahayi, Ilaro.

E-mail: layo4sure@gmail.com

Kowiat.ayanwale@fedpolyilaro.ed.ng

2011

**Tel. No.:** 08064551200

# **EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS ATTENDED WITH DATES:**

University of Ibadan, Oyo State. M.Sc. (Hons) Sociology	2010 - 2011
University of Ilorin, Kwara State. B.Sc. (Hons) Sociology	2003 - 2007
Iwoye Area High School via Ilaro, Ogun State. (W.A.S.S.C.E)	2000 - 2001
Itolu Community High School, Ilaro, Ogun State, Senior Secondary School Certificate	1992 - 1998
Federal Polytechnic Staff Nursery and Primary School, First School Leaving Certificate	1987 – 1992

# **DEGREES/PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS OBTAINED:**

National Youth Service Corps	2008
B.SC. (Hons) Sociology (Lower Credit)	2007
Senior Secondary Certificate (SSCE)	2001
Primary School Leaving Certificate	1992
WORKING EXPERIENCE:	
Ide Girls Secondary School, Enugu-Ukwu, Anambra State	
Position: Teacher, NYSC	2007 - 2008
AuntiKemi Model College, Ilaro, Ogun State.	2009 - 2010
Muslim Children Academy	
Nursery and Primary School, Ibadan, Oyo State.	2011 - 2012
Optimum Success CollegeUdoji Road, Surulere Quarters, Ilaro	
Ogun State.	2013 - 2014
The Federal Polytechnic	
Ilaro, Ogun State	2014 – Till date

# MEMBERSHIP OF LEARNED SOCIETIES & PROFESIONAL BODIES:

Women in Technical Education (WITED)

#### **ACADEMIC PUBLICATIONS:**

### PAPERS: JOURNALS/CONFERENCES

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

Ayanwale, K.T. and Adesanya, K. A. (2015). *Xenophobia as a form of Human Insecurity: The Plight of Migrants in South Africa*. International Journal of Management and Technology. Vol.1, No.1, November 2015.

Ayanwale, K.T. and Ifenowo, B.O. (2017). *Perceived Gender Equality on Women's Empowerment in Nigeria*. (A Study of Federal Polytechnic, ilaro). Journal of Business and Educational Policies. Vol.13, No.2, October 2017.

Ayanwale, K.T. and Bako, Y.A. (2018). *Effect of Ethical Behaviour on Social Worker's Job Performance in Nigeria*. (A Study of Social Worker's in Ilaro. Journal of Business and Educational Policies. Vol.14, No.1, April 2018.

#### UNPUBLISHED PUBLICATIONS

Ayanwale, K.T. (2006). *Poverty and Child Labour*. (A Case Study of Ilorin Emirate). A Research Work Presented to Department of Sociology, In Faculty of Social Sciences, University of Ilorin, Kwara State.

Ayanwale, K.T. (2011). *Socio-Cultural Factor Affecting Maternal/Child Health*. A Research Work Presented to Department of Sociology in Faculty of Socio Sciences, University of Ibadan, Oyo State.

#### CONFERENCES ATTENDED AND PAPERS PRESENTED

Ayanwale, K.T and Salako O.A (2019). The Impact of antisocial behaviour on the academic performance
Of polytechnic students in Nigeria (A study of Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro.) A paper presented
At International Inter-Tertiary Multidisciplinary Conference. Held at Federal polytechnic,
Ilaro.

Adesanya, K.A. and Ayanwale, K.T. (2019).Gender Equality as a panacea for Job Satisfaction (Staffs of Epe Local Government Educational Authority, Lagos State.) A paper presented 1<sup>st</sup> National Wited Conference held at International Conference Centre, The Federal polytechnic, Ilaro.

Ayanwale, K.T. and Adesanya, K. A. (2019). National Integration and Youth Empowerment in Nigeria (A case of National Youth Service Corps Members in Ogun State). A paper presented at 10<sup>th</sup> Conference of School of Management Studies held at Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro.

Adesanya, K.A. and Ayanwale, K.T. (2018). *Socio-Cultural Effects of Economic Recession on Family Sustainability in Nigeria*. A Paper presented at the First International Conference, Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro, Ogun State.

Ayanwale, K.T. and Bako, Y.A. (2017). *Social-Cultural Factors Affecting Maternal/Child Health in Ilaro, Ogun State*. A Paper presented at the School of Business Studies, Federal Polytechnic, Ede, Osun State.

Ayanwale, K.T. (2015). Enterpreneurship Development as Panacea for Unemployment Reduction in Nigeria. A Paper presented at the Academic Staff Union of Polytechnic (ASUP) Zone C National Conference, held at Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro.

Adesanya, K.A. and Ayanwale, K.T. (2015). *Influence of Online Social Networking on Youth Behaviour*. A Paper presented at the Annual Conference of the School of Management Studies, The Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro.

#### **SEMINAR/WORKSHOP ATTENDED:**

- ❖ Capacity Building for Academic Staff. Held on February, 2015 at ASUP Hall, Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro.
- ❖ The Conduct of Examination, Held on the 30<sup>th</sup> January, 2016 at 500 Seater Auditorium, The Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro.
- ❖ The Implementation of Electronic Examination System, Organized by Research and Development Centre, federal polytechnic, Ilaro. Held on the 29<sup>th</sup> and 30<sup>th</sup> August, 2016 at UNESCO/NBTE Conference room, Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro.
- ❖ Advanced Digital Appreciation Programme for Tertiary Institution (ADAPTI) at the Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro. 29<sup>th</sup> August 2<sup>th</sup> September, 2016. Organized by Digital Bridge Institution.
- ❖ Advanced Digital Appreciation Programme for Tertiary Institutions (ADAPTI) Statistical Package for Social Sciences at the Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro. Ogun State. Held 16<sup>th</sup> − 20<sup>th</sup> October, 2017.
- ❖ The Place of Co-operative Organization in a Depressed Economy: Co-operative Seminar Organized for Stakeholders in the State. Held in October/November, 2016.
- ❖ A Day Annual Seminar Organized for Cooperative Movement and Stakeholders "Inclusion": Strategy for Cooperative Economic Revitalization. Held in November-December, 2017.
- ❖ A-One Day Seminar/Workshop Organized for Cooperative Societies and Unions "Cooperative Integration for Efficient Service Delivery": A Panacea to Remote Business Diversification. Held in November, 2018.

#### **HOBBIES:**

Reading and Traveling

#### **REFEREES:**

#### 1. IMAM BASHEER FEMI UMAR

Department of Science Laboratory Technology Federal Polytechnic Ilaro, Ogun State Tel: 08036665212

# 2. BARISTER B.A. OKUWOGA

Department of General Studies
Federal polytechnic Ilaro, Ogun State

Tel: 08033059365

#### 3. ENGR. J. OGUNYEMI

Department of Electrical Electronics Engineering Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro, Ogun State

Tel: 08052220569